

JOSÉ PABLO CASTILLOASCENCIO

DATA ANALYST

Mexico City | pepeascen@outlook.com | +52 5578362924

PROFILE SUMMARY

Determined to achieve my goal of positioning myself as a Data Analyst and develop my research, analysis and data visualization skills to the fullest in a technologic company or startup where I can provide strategic value with clear, timely and relevant insights for decision-making. I am fully bilingual, with 2 years of professionalization in the areas of data analysis and market research. I consider myself a go-getter with a strong desire to learn and grow.

PROFESSIONAL SKILL

Communication, Negotiation, Critical Thinking, Leadership, Teamwork, Problem-Solving, Research, Observation, Empathy, Analytical skills, Project Management, Public Relations, Customer Service

TECHNICAL SKILL

Excel, SQL, R Language, Tableau, Word, Power Point, Canva, Trello, Google Suite, Shopify

LANGUAGES

English (Advanced), Portuguese (Intermediate), French (Basic), Chinese (Basic)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Data Analytics Assistant Manager

January 2021 – October 2021

Canal Once, Mexico City

- Responsible for providing Business Intelligence and Data Analysis to deliver timely, accurate and actionable information to colleagues and senior managers for decision-making regarding public procurement budget expenditure.
- Responsible to prepare, along with my team, 2 Annual Procurement Analytics Reports presented to the Director.

Supervisor of Public Procurement

November 2019, December 2020

Canal Once, Mexico City

- Responsible for monitoring and tracking expenses by the different areas of Canal Once and supervise that the purchasing processes are carried out properly.
- Conduct market research to identify the best opportunities for the purchase of goods and services.

International Project Manager

February 2019 – October 2019

Ministry of Finance

- Responsible for negotiating and materializing inter-institutional agreements with Ministries, Embassies, Agencies and International Organizations in order to implement international technical cooperation projects.
-

EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS BACHELOR DEGREE

2012 – 2017

Tecnológico de Monterrey, Mexico City Campus

Graduated with Top Score Honors. Awarded with the Integral Student Prize and 2 Borregos de Oro. (Culture & Leadership)